
Icam M.. . 1-4 .1 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

D .I. 11/29/63

The distance from the front dour of 411 Elm Street
(the Texas School Book Depository Building) to the bus stop
at Murphy and Elm Streets in Dallas was walked three times by
SA LEE, and the average time was 6a minutes . This is a dis-
tance of approximately 7 blocks .

A bus in very heavy traffic was timed in its traveling
the distance from the bus stop at Murphy and Elm Streets to the
bus stop at Poydras and Elm Streets, a distance of two blocks,
and it took this bus in this type traffic approximately four
sluutes .

The distance from the bus atop at Poydras and Elm
Streets to the cab stand at the northwest corner of Iamar
and Jackson Streets, four rity blocks, was walked by SA LEE
.iw three minutes .

SAS BARRETT and LEE drove the distance from the . cab
stand at Lamer and Jackson Streets to the 500 block of North
Beckley with a maximum speed used of 35 miles per hour, a
distance of 2 .6 miles, in seven minutes . The same distance
was drives with a maximum speed o1 30 miles per hour in 81
minutes .

	

The aass distance waa driven with a maximum speed
of 25 miles per hour in seven minutes . It was noted that at
this speed of 25 miles per hour, a fewer number of stop lights
were socountared than at the speed of 30 miles per hour .

The distance from the 500 block of North Beckley
to 1026 North Beckley, 4/10 of a mile, was walked by SA BARRETT
is six minutes .

The distance from 1026 North Beckley to the location
is the 400 block of East 10th Street where Police Officer J . D .
TIPPIT was shot and killed on November 22, 1963, 8/10 of a mile,
was walked by SA BARRETT in 12 minutes .

The distance from the location in the 400 block of
East 10th Street to the Texas Theater, 231 West Jefferson, a
distance of 8/10 of a mile, was walked at a brisk pace by SA
BARRETT in 10 minutes .

~sak-' Commission Exhibit No . 1987

	

-

11/28/63 et

	

ry .d Dallas 89-43

IVAN

	

LEE and
AORERT M . RARRENT/a1

COMMISSION EXHIBIT NO. 1987

_.- Dat. dietct.d 11/29/63_by Sp.clal Agents.

T.a .m.r

	

s

	

.u~..'1m. e

	

I oPeo . o W t

	

pem 7 en M. Imo

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVELTIG ;, .ION

- C~mmi .^.=ton ~Ez :ILi . :1~ .

	

Date

COMMISSION EXHIBIT NO . 1988

11/25/433

LEE HARVEY OSWALD was interviewed by Captain
J . W, FRITZ, Homicide and Robbery Eaeau, D llas Police
D :=partment. . OSWALD was advised of the identity of SA
JAMES W . ROOEHOUT, and his capacity as a Special Agent
of the Fwderal Bureau of Investigation . He was informed
of his right to An attorney, that any statement he might
n_ke could be used against him in a court of law, and
that any statement which he might make mpst be free and
voluntary . He furnished-toe following information in
the presence of T . J.U.S . Sacro t Service ; DAVID
B, GRANT, Secret Sr,rvice ; ROBERT I .NASH, United States
L', rshall ; end Detectives DILLY L, SEN1TL and FAY M .
TURNER of the Hem1eida and Robbery Bureau, Dallas
Police Department .

Following his departure from the Texas School
Book Depository, he boarded a city bus to his residence
cnd obtained transfer upon departure from the bus . He
stated that officers at the time of arresting him took
his transfer out of his pocket .

0SWAID advised that he had only one post offic
box which was at Dallas, Texas . He denied bringing any
package to work on the morning of November 22,; 1963 . He
stated that he was not in the process of fixing up his
apartment and he denied telling WESL .:f FZkZIER that the
purpose of his visit to Irving, Texas, on the night of
November 21, 1963, was to obtain some curtain rods from
MRS, RUTH PAINE .

OSWALD stated that it was not exactly true
as recently stated by him that he rode a bus from his
place of employment to his residence on November 22, 1963 .
Ile stated actually he did board a city bus at his place
of employment but that after atout a block or two, due to
traffic congestion, he left the bus and rode a city cab to
his apartment on :forth Beckley, He recalled that at the time
of getting into the cab, some* lady lacked in and asked the
driver to call her a cab .

	

He stated that he might have
made some remarks to the cab driver merely for the purpose
of passing the time of day it that time . He recalled that

..

	

11/23/63

	

.1

	

Dallas . Texas

	

Fil. d

	

DL 89-43

by Sp.ciel Aq . .t

	

IAM^q E

	

nOOXHpg7,'

	

Dat. dlctet .d

	

11/24/63

Tab

	

wWia y~,.

	

.a me Y.W.I. d W~ raY: trf. o" We..HI sl p .
Yt~?OG emgIaW mt u. MU.uW.u . .u . ,

,at .. . .imam, .



2
DL 89-43

his fare was approximately 85 cents . He stated that
after arriving at his apartment, he changed his shirt and
trousers because they were dirty . He described his dirty
clothes as being a reddish colored, long sleeved, shirt
with a button-down collar and gray colored trousers . He
indicated that he had placed these articles of clothing
in the lower drawer of his dresser .

OSWALD-stated that on November 22, 1963, he had eaten
lunch in the lunch room at the Texas School Book Depository,
alone, but recalled possibly two Negro employees walking
through the roam during this period . He stated possibly
one of these employees was called "Junior" and the other
was a short individual whose name he could not recall but
whom he would be able to recognize . He stated that his
lunch had consisted of a cheese sandwich and an apple which
he had obtained at MRS . RUTH PAINE .'s residence in Irving,
Texas, upon his leaving for work that morning .

OSWALD stated that MRS . PAINE receives no pay
for keeping his wife and children at her residence . He
stated that their presence in MRS . PAINE's residence is
a good arrangement for her because of her language
interest, indicating that his wife speaks Russian and
MRS . PAINE is interested in the Russian language .

OSWALD denied having kept a rifle in MRS . PAINE's
garage at Irving, Texas, but stated that he did have certain
articles stored in her garage, consisting of two sea bags,
a couple of suitcases, and several boxes of kitchen articles
and also kept his clothes at MRS . PAINE's residence . He stated
that all of the articles in MRS . PAINE's garage had been
brought there about September, 1963, from New Orleans,
Louisiana .

OSWALD stated that he has had no visitors at his
apartment on North Beckley .

OSWALD stated that he has no receipts for purchase
of any guns and has never ordered any guns and does not own
a rifle nor has he ever possessed a rifle .

OSWALD denied that he is a member of the Communist
Party .

OSWALD stated that he purchased a pistol, which
was taken off him by police officers November 22, 1963, about

COMMISSION EXHIBIT No. 1988-Continued

3
DL 89-43

six months ago .

	

He declined to state where he had purchasedit .

OSWALD stated that he arrived about July, 1962,
from USSR and was interviewed by the FBI at Fort Worth,
Texas . He stated that he felt they overstepped their
bounds and had used various tactics in interviewing him .

He further complained that on interview of RUTH
PAINE by the FBI regarding his wife, that he felt that his
wife was intimidated .

OSWALD stated that he desired to contact Attorney
ART, New York City, indicating that ABT was the attorney
who had defended the Smith Act case about 1949 - 1950 . He
stated that he does notknow Attorney ABT personally .
Captain FRITZ advised OSWALD that arrangements would be
immediately made whereby he could call Attorney ABT .

-~.

	

OSWALD stated that prior to coming to Dallas
from New Orleans he had resided at a furnished apartment

at 4706 Magazine Street, New Orleans, Louisiana . While
in New Orleans, he had been employed by WILLIAM B . RILEY
Company, 640 Magazine Street, New Orleans .

OSWALD stated that he has nothing against
President JOHN F . KENNEDY personally ; however in view
of the present charges against him, he did not desire to
discuss this phase further .

OSWALD stated that he ~ -_'.d not agree to take
a polygraph examination without the advice of counsel .
He added that in the past he has refused to take polygraph
examinations .

OSWALD stated that he is a member of the American
Civil Liberties Union and added that MRS . RUTH PAINE was
also a member of same .

With regard to Selective Service card in the
possession of OSWALD bearing photograph of OSWALI) and
the name of ALEK JAMES HIDLLL, OSWALD admitted that he
carried this Selective Service card but declined to state
that he wrote the signature of ALEX J. HIDELL"appearing
on same . He further declined to state the purpose of
carrying same or any use he has made of same .

f o i

COMMISSION EXHIBIT No. 1988-Continued



4
DL 89-43

Snapshot photo of woman, apparently

OSWALD stated that an address book in his possession

	

wife

contains the names of various Russian immigrants residing in
Dallas, Texas, whom he has visited with .

	

Snapshot photo of infant

OSWALD denied shooting President JOHN F . KENNEDY
on November 22, 1963, and added that he did not know that
Governor JOHN CONNALLY had been shot and denied any
knowledge concerning this incident .

COMMISSION EXHIBIT NO . 1988-Continued

3

DL 99-43

White card with longhand, "Embassy
USSR, 1809 DecatNW, Washington,yr
D. C,,, Consular IEZHUYEHKO" (indistinct)

Department of Defense Identification
No . #4,271,817, issued to LEE H . OSWAJA
expiration date December 7, 1962,
Private First Class, 6-2, YCR/INAC,
Service No . 1963230 . Card shows date
of birth October 18, 1939, 5' 11", 145
lbs . , brown hair, gray eyes .

Dallas Public Library card, undated,
expiration date December 7, 1965,
issued to LEE HARVEY OSWALD, 602 Els-
beth, Dallas, school or business -
Jaggers - Chiles - Stovall, followed
by the name JACK L . B0WEN, 1916 Stevens
Forest Drive, WR 8-8997 .

U . 8 . Forces, Japan Identification card
issued to LEE H . OSWALD, Private,
Service No . 1653230, organisation -
MACS-1 IIAG-11 lot RAW . Identification
card #00646, issued, May 8, 1958 . Date
of birth October 18, 1939, American .

Card, "Compliments GA - JO Enkanko
Hotel, telephone number ED 5-0755 of
reverse side .

Certificate of Service in Armed Forces
of United States, issued to LEE HARVEY
OSWALD, 1853230, reflected honorably
served on active duty, U. S . Marine
Corps, October 24, 1959 - September 11,
1959 .

COMMISSION EXHIBIT NO . 1989


